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Reply |Ax.Giddens@Ise.ac.uk to me
From: Ax.Giddens

Sent: Wed 10/09/2008 08:31
Subject: RE: need to satisfyin answer

I'm not a religious person and I'm not a fan of organised religion,
but recognise its social content and importance. I'm not in favour of
religious symbols invading the public domain. I wrote quite a lot on
fundamentalism, eg in Runaway World. Life is a mystery, so there
will always be a religious impulse - of transcendence - no matter
what critics like Richard Dawkins might say. Best, Tony Giddens
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Giddens, Anthony, Runaway World: lecture notes distributed in B.B.C
Radio (1999), [On-line]: http://news.bbc.co.uk/hi/english/static/events

[reith_99/default.htm.
Idem, Sociology (4th ed), Cambridge, UK: Polity Press, 2001.
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- Idem, Sociology (5th ed), Cambridge, UK: Polity Press, 2006.

- Johnstone, Ronald, Religion and Society in Interaction: The Sociology
of Religion, Englewood Cliffs, N.J: Prentice-Hall, 1975.

- Hamilton, Malcolm, The Sociology Of Religion, London & New York,
Routledge, 2001.

- Hunt, S., Religion and Everyday Life, London & New York,
Routledge, 2005.
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